
EUREKA TOWNSHIP 
Dakota County, State of Minnesota 

AGENDA 
TOWN BOARD MEETING  

March 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 

I. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

II. Approval of the Agenda

III. Public Comment
The opinions expressed in public comments are those of the authors and may not represent the official 
positions of the Town Board. The Town Board does not control or guarantee the accuracy of 
information contained in the comments, nor does it endorse the views expressed.

IV. Reports
A. Sheriff’s Department
B. Planning Commission- Brian Storlie  Pages 3-4

i. Chapter 240 Zoning Article VII. Domestic and Nondomestic Animals, 
Subsection 240-43

ii. Topics from Round Table
1. Accessory Buildings/Attached Garage
2. Community Event

V. Mining Reviews
A. Dakota Aggregates- Brosseth Pit (IUP) Pages 5-13
B. Dakota Aggregates- Storlie Pit (CUP) Pages 14-18
C. Friedges Landscaping (CUP)  Pages 19-23
D. Vermillion River Aggregates (CUP) Pages 24-28

VI. CUP Reviews
A. Glory to Glory  Pages 29-37
B. George Mwauri Airstrip  Pages 38-42
C. George Mwauri 2nd Dwelling  Pages 43-47

VII. Farmington- 220th Street- ROE Agreement Draft Pages 48-51

VIII. Northern Natural Gas Replacement Project

IX. Road Report (Ceminsky)
A. Dakota County Bridges Pages 52

X. Consent Agenda
A. 2.11.2025 Special Town Board Meeting Minutes Page 53
B. 2.11.2025 Town Board Meeting Minutes  Pages 54-58
C. 2.27.2025 Special Town Board Minutes  Pages 59



 
 
 

XI. Treasurer’s Report 
A. February  Treasurer’s Report   Pages 1-18 
B. Net pay and claims   Pages 19-64 

i. Net Pay:   3,388.22   
ii. Claims:  14,324.91   

iii. Total:     17,713.13  
C. February Disbursements $35,481.67    Pages  65-68  
D. February Receipts $18,112.20  Pages 69-72  
E. Other Reports: Cash Control Statement, Schedule 1, PTO, Investments with accrued 

interest   Pages 73-78 
 

XII. Unfinished Business 
A. Township Enforcement- Dakota County Sheriff Alternative Solutions- Tabled Attorney 

Review 
B. Orderly Annexation Agreements- Conversations with Cities 
C. City of Lakeville Meeting- 222nd Street  Pages 60-62 
D. MPM Chard Mining Reclamation 
E. Bids for Tree and Stump Removal on 225th Pages 63-75 
F. Financial Policies  Pages 76-81 

 
XIII. New Business 

A. Quote for Desk for Meeting Room Pages 82-83 
 
XIV. Clerk Matters 

A. Audit 
B. Clerk PTO March 26-28 

 
XV. Adjournment  
 

Upcoming Meetings/Dates: 

• March 18, 2025, Special Planning Commission (Public Hearing) 7pm 

• March 25, 2025, Town Board Reorganization 7pm 

• April 1, 2025,  Planning Commission Meeting 7pm 

• April 8, 2025, Special Town Board Meeting 6pm- Planning Commission Interviews 

• April 8, 2025, Town Board Meeting 7pm 

******************************************************************************************* 

A quorum of the Planning Commission may be in attendance.  No Planning Commission discussion or 

action will be taken. 

If unable to attend in person, you can join via Zoom Meetings one of the following ways: 
1.  Navigate to: https://zoom.us/j/3134376987?pwd=V3VRRkJKblUxeUY1elJBdmVNUmUrdz09 
  Meeting ID: 313 437 6987 
2.  One tap mobile: dial 1-312-626-6799,, 3134376987#           

https://zoom.us/j/3134376987?pwd=V3VRRkJKblUxeUY1elJBdmVNUmUrdz09


 
 
 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 
Dakota County, State of Minnesota 

 
Notes for items forwarded to Town Board  

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
March 4, 2025 – 7:00 P.M.  

 
 
 

Unfinished Business  
Recommended approval of the changes made to Chapter 240 Zoning Article VII. Domestic and 
Nondomestic Animals, Subsection 240-43., written by WSB 

    
Motion: Vice Chair Heyda moved to recommend to the Town Board approval of the revised ordinance 240-
43. Commissioner Wheeler seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0. 
 

 
Action on items that were directed by the Town Board for the Planning Commission to look at: 
(From Round Table meeting) 
Accessory Buildings/Attached Garages-Review all aspects building size, including height, square footage, etc.  

Motion: Vice Chair Heyda moved to recommend to the Town Board that we leave the non-AG Accessory 
Building square footages and heights the same. Commissioner Wheeler seconded the motion. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Motion:  Chair Melanie Storlie moved to recommend to the Town Board that at this time we do not look 
further into changing the square footage to an attached garage. Commissioner Brian Storlie seconded. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

 
Community Event 
The Planning Commission would like to hold an event on Tuesday, July 22nd.  Commissioner Palmquist 
will be the lead; however, all Commissioners, Clerks and Town Board Supervisors should be involved. 

   

3



§ 240-43 Performance standards. 

The following performance standards shall apply to the keeping of animals within the Township: 

A. One animal unit shall be allowed for the first two contiguous contained acres, and one 
additional animal unit for each additional contiguous acre.  

B. Animal unit density may be increased through the issuance of an Interim Use permit, 
subject to §240-32. 

No more than five animal units may be kept at any time. 

[Amended 10-9-2012 by Ord. No. 2012-02] 

C. Subsections A and B shall only apply to parcels of land containing less than 40 contiguous 
acres. 

D. Animals may not be confined in a pen or building within 175 feet of any residential dwelling 
not owned or leased by the owner of the animals. A site plan shall be filed with the Town 
Clerk showing the location of all pens or buildings used to confine animals. 

E. Minnesota Rules regarding feedlots shall apply. 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



1 
235045v3 

RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this ______ day of 
_______________, 2025, is by and between EUREKA TOWNSHIP, an organized township 
located in Dakota County, Minnesota (“Town”), as Grantor, and the CITY OF FARMINGTON, 
a Minnesota municipal corporation (“City”), as Grantee. 
 

RECITALS 
 

1. The Town and the City have a shared interest in 220th Street, west of Denmark 
Avenue, as a common boundary between the Town and the City; and  

 
2. The City has a planned public project to install 10-inch sanitary sewer lines within 

the 220th Street roadbed; to install a 12-inch water trunk lines on the northern edge of the 220th 
Street roadbed; and to pave the portion of the 220th Street roadbed where the sanitary sewer and 
water trunk lines are to be installed, all in the general location depicted on Exhibit A (the 
“Project”); and 

 
3. In order to complete the Project, the City desires to enter onto portion of the 220th 

Street roadbed that is controlled by the Town (the “Town Area”), for the purposes of construction 
and ongoing maintenance of the Project; and  

 
4. All Project-related costs will be the sole responsibility of the City; and  
 
5. The Town and the City are parties to that certain Joint Powers Agreement – Shared 

Road Maintenance Agreement effective as of October 15, 2018, which shall remain in full force 
and effect as applied to those areas outside of the Town Area that is affected by this Project. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this 
Agreement, the Town and the City have agreed as follows: 
 

1. Right of Entry.  The Town authorizes the City or its assigns, employees, agents, 
or contractors to enter upon the Town Area without charge between the period of April 1, 2025, 
through November 1, 2025, or through the date of substantial completion of the Project, whichever 
is later, for the purpose of completing the construction of the Project.  Upon substantial completion 
of the Project, the Town authorizes the City to enter upon the Town Area from time to time for the 
purpose of maintaining, repairing, or replacing the sanitary sewer and/or the water trunk lines, with 
reasonable prior notice to the Town of any such activity by the City.  For purposes of the Town 
Area, maintenance shall include snow plowing and removal at the City’s sole cost, and as 
determined by the City’s snow plowing policy and procedures.  The City’s right of entry following 
substantial completion shall be perpetual. 
 

2. Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  Subject to the statutory limits under 
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466, and other applicable law, the City shall indemnify and hold the 
Town harmless from claims, actions, damages, and costs, including reasonable attorney’s fees, 
pertaining to personal injury and property damage caused by the negligent or willful misconduct 

48



2 
235045v3 

of the City or its employees, agents, or contractors in engaging in the Project.  The Town expressly 
acknowledges that the City shall have no obligation to indemnify and hold Grantor harmless from 
any claims, actions, or damages pertaining to soil, environmental, or other conditions of the Town 
Area, except to the extent arising solely from the negligent or willful misconduct of the City or its 
employees, agents, or contractors.   
 

3. Insurance.  During the term of this Agreement, the City agrees to maintain in full 
force and effect standard municipal liability coverage through the League of Minnesota Cities 
Insurance Trust. 

 
4. Scope of Right of Entry.  The grant of the right of entry to the City by the Town 

shall not confer any estate, title, or exclusive possessory rights in any part of the Town Area to the 
City or its assigns, employees, agents, or contractors.   

 
5. Notices.  All notices and demands required under this Agreement shall be in writing 

and shall be deemed given when personally delivered or sent by first class mail, addressed to the 
parties as follows: 

 

Town:  Eureka Township  
  25043 Cedar Avenue 
  Farmington, MN 55024 
  Attn: Eureka Township Clerk/Treasurer 
 
   
City:  City of Farmington 
  430 Third Street 
  Farmington, MN  55024 
  Attn:  City Administrator   
 

6. Condition of the Town Area.  The City’s activities will disturb the Property.  
Following conclusion of the Project within the Town Area, the City, at its sole expense, agrees to 
return the Town Area to a neat and safe condition, agrees not to make any improvements without 
the prior written approval of the Town, and agrees to restore the Property as described in this 
Agreement. 
 

7. Assignment.  The City may assign its rights under this Agreement to its contractors, 
subcontractors, or employees solely for the Project identified in this Agreement. 

 
8. Incorporation of Recitals and Exhibits.  The Recitals at the beginning of this 

Agreement, and the Exhibit attached to this Agreement, are each one true and correct, and are 
incorporated into and made part of this Agreement. 

 

[signature page follows] 
 
  

49



3 
235045v3 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 
 
        
Peter Storlie, Town Board Chair 
 
 
        
Liz Atwater, Clerk/Treasurer of Town Board 
 
 
 
CITY OF FARMINGTON  
 
        
Joshua Hoyt, Mayor   
 
 
        
Lynn Gorski, City Administrator 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DRAFTED BY: 
Campbell Knutson, P.A. 
Grand Oak Office Center I 
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290 
Eagan, Minnesota 55121 
Telephone: (651) 452-5000 
AKLS 
  

50



4 
235045v3 

Exhibit A 
 

Depiction of the Town Area 
 

 

51



BRIDGE
NUMBER ROAD LOCATION

SOUTH OBJECT MARKER IS LYING ON THE GROUND AND NEEDS TO BE RE-
INSTALLED.

CLEAR TREES FROM ENDS OF CULVERT. EAST OBJECT MARKER IS LYING NEAR 
CULVERT AND NEEDS TO BE RESET. "ONE LANE BRIDGE" SIGN IS MISSING NORTH 
OF STRUCTURE AND NEEDS TO BE REPLACED.

CLEAN DEBRIS OFF OF DECK TO ALLOW DRAINS TO FUNCTION.

19J20 247TH ST 0.7 MI E OF JCT      
CSAH 23

19553 265TH ST 0.1 MI E OF JCT      
CSAH 23

R0311

2024 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE WORK REQUEST
EUREKA TOWNSHIP

RECOMMENDED MAINTENANCE:

INSTALL OBJECT MARKERS.93634 250TH ST 0.2 MI W OF JCT      
CSAH 9

PLEASE COMPLETE RECOMMENDED MAINTENANCE. CONTACT DAKOTA COUNTY BRIDGE INSPECTION WITH ANY QUESTIONS. JEFFREY NEITZKE (952) 891-7921

HAMBURG      
AVE

0.25 MI N OF JCT 
240TH ST

EUREKA BRIDGE MAINTENANCE WORK REQUEST
52



 

1 | P a g e  February 11, 2025 Special Town Board Meeting 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 
Dakota County, State of Minnesota 

SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING 
February 11, 2025 – 6:00 P.M. 

 
Call to Order 
The Eureka Township Town Board Special Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair 
Pete Storlie. 
 
Supervisors Present: Mark Ceminsky, Tim Pope, Pete Storlie, Allen Novacek, and Lu 
Barfknecht 
Others Present:  Liz Atwater 
Zoom: Linda Ripley, Ashley & Terry, 9520 
 
Purpose of the Special Town Board Meeting 
Chair Pete Storlie stated the purpose of the meeting is to discuss the 2025 Annual Meeting 
presentation and 2026 Levy Recommendations.  
 
Annual Meeting Presentation and 2026 Levy Recommendations  
The Town Board reviewed the Annual Meeting presentation and adjusted the format.  
Supervisor Barfknecht will be present on behalf of the Town Board.    
 
Motion: Chair Storlie moved to approve the Annual Meeting presentation but will allow the 
Clerk/Treasurer to make any adjustments as needed.   Supervisor Barfknecht seconded the 
motion.   Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion: Chair Storlie moved to adjourn the Special Town Board Meeting.  Supervisor Pope 
seconded the motion.   Motion carried 5-0. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:36 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Liz Atwater, Town Clerk 
 
Minutes Officially Approved By:    ___________________________________________ on: __________________                     

Town Chair                                                  Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 

53



 

1 | P a g e  February 11, 2025  Town Board meeting 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 
Dakota County, State of Minnesota 

 
TOWN BOARD MEETING 

February 11, 2025 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
Call to Order 
The Eureka Township Town Board meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chair Pete Storlie and 
the Pledge of Allegiance was given. 
 
Supervisors Present:  Lu Barfknecht, Mark Ceminsky, Allen Novacek, Tim Pope, and Pete Storlie.   
Others Present:  Liz Atwater, Maddie Humphrey, Sheriff Puls, Sherrif Miller, Eric Gipson, Deanna 
Sheely, Myrna Juliar, Cheryl Groves 
Zoom Attendance: Mark Butler, Ralph Fredlund, Kelly Henry, Deb Burkhardt, Jeff Otto,  Julie Larson, , 
*9520, Linda Ripley, Ashley and Terry, Randy Wood. 
 
 
Approval of the Agenda 
Motion: Chair Pete Storlie moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Vice Chair Ceminsky  seconded 
the motion.    Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Public Comment 
*The opinions expressed in public comments are those of the authors and may not represent the official 
positions of the Town Board.  The Town Board does not control or guarantee the accuracy of information 
contained in the comments, nor does it endorse the views expressed. 
 
Chair Storlie opened the floor for public comment and stated that if anyone has comment regarding 
any agenda items, now is your time to speak.  Chair Storlie closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Reports  
Sheriff’s Department 
Sheriff Puls introduced himself and Sheriff Miller.  No concerns were reported from the Sheriff.   
 
Planning Commission- Donovan Palmquist 
Planning Commissioner, Donovan Palmquist, shared items that were discussed at the February 
Planning Commission meeting.  A full summary is provided in the Planning Commission meeting 
minutes and is available for viewing at the Town Hall and on the website.   
 
Road Report 
Vice Chair Ceminsky reported that efforts are being made to secure a grant for waterway work on 
Hamburg and Granada.    The Township is also awaiting further review of flood damage compensation, 
which could range from $65,000 to $135,000.  
 
 
 

54



 

2 | P a g e  February 11, 2025  Town Board meeting 

“Shared Protective Factors”- Dakota County 
Eric Gipson, Dakota County Community Coalition Specialist, discussed the formation of a multi-sector 
coalition aimed at reducing shared risk factors and promotion protective factors for youth and young 
adults in Dakota County.   
 
Northern Natural Gas Replacement Project 
Maddie Humphrey attended the meeting as a representative for Northern Natural Gas.  The project 
includes right-of-way permits, and use of a resident’s land for a laydown yard.  The Town Board 
discussed laydown yards in the past required an agreement or a CUP.   The Town Clerk was to 
research and communicate with Northern Natural Gas regarding the process and to provide them 
with the appropriate paperwork.   
 
Consent Agenda 
Motion: Vice Chair Ceminsky moved to approve items A,B, and C, on the consent agenda for the 
Township meeting minutes.   Supervisor Novacek seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0.    
Items were as follows: 

a. 1.14.2025 Special Town Board Minutes 
b. 1.14.2025 Town Board Minutes 
c. 1.28.2025 Special Town Board and Planning Commission Minutes 

 
Treasurer’s Report 
Clerk/Treasurer Atwater read the Treasurer’s Report as of January 31, 2025: Total of all accounts 
was: $1,179,473.84. 
 
Motion: Chair Storlie moved to accept the Treasurer’s Report as presented.  Vice Chair Ceminsky 
seconded the motion.  Roll call vote: Allen Novacek – Aye; Tim Pope – Aye; Pete Storlie- Aye; Mark 
Ceminsky – Aye; Lu Barfknecht - Aye.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Net Pay and claims 
The Clerk presented payroll in the amount of $3,337.73 and claims in the amount of $28,633.67 for 
payment.  See page 5 for a list of claims.   
 
Motion: Vice Chair Ceminsky moved to approve the net pay and claims as presented.  Supervisor 
Novacek seconded the motion.  Roll call vote: Allen Novacek – Aye; Tim Pope – Aye; Pete Storlie- Aye; 
Mark Ceminsky – Aye; Lu Barfknecht - Aye.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Receipts and Disbursements 
Clerk/Treasurer Atwater presented the January receipts in the amount of $113,769.22 
disbursements in the amount of $137,406.14. 
 
Other Treasurer Reports 
Clerk Atwater reviewed the Cash Control Statement, Schedule 1, PTO, and Investments with interest 
the Town Board. 
 
 

55



 

3 | P a g e  February 11, 2025  Town Board meeting 

Unfinished Business 
Township Enforcement- Dakota County Sheriff Alternative Solutions 
Tabled for Attorney review.  No action or discussion was taken. 
 
Orderly Annexation Agreement- Conversation with Cities 
Meetings are being scheduled with Lakeville and Farmington, with designated representatives from 
Eureka Township.   
 
Letters to the Residents for Mailing List 
Clerk/Treasurer Atwater reported that 168 people have signed up for the email list, bringing the total 
to 321 people on the list.    
 
MPM/Chard Mining Reclamation 
Clerk/Treasurer Atwater reported she sent an email to Mr. Chard and Mark Butler at MPM per the 
Town Board direction.    She stated she had not heard back from either party. 
Mr. Butler was on zoom and gave an update to the Town Board on their intentions to submit a text 
amendment and variance.   Chair Storlie asked Mr. Butler to send an update on their progress by the 
25th of  the month to the Clerk.   
 
New Business 
Resolution 2025-01 Election Judges 
Motion: Chair Storlie moved to approve Resolution 2025-01 Appointing Election Judges.  Supervisor 
Novacek seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0.    
 
Resolution 2025-02 Emergency Tree Services 
Supervisor Pope recused himself since he has a personal interest in the agreement.   
Motion: Supervisor Novacek moved to approve Resolution 2025-02 for Emergency Tree Services.   
Vice Chair Ceminsky seconded the motion.  Motion carried 4-0.    
  
Bids for Tree and Stump Removal on 225th  
Motion: Chair Storlie moved to send out a request for quotes for tree removal on 225th as described 
in the proposal.   Supervisor Novacek seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0.    
 
Planning Commission Letters of Intent  
The Clerk/Treasurer will send out information at the beginning of March for one seat that will be 
available May 1st.   The Town Board will conduct interviews at an April meeting.      
 
Board of Canvass  
The Board of Canvass will meet March 12th, 2025, at 6:30pm. 
 
City of Lakeville Meeting- 222nd Street   
Chair Storlie, Vice Chair Ceminsky and Clerk/Treasurer Atwater will meet with the City of Lakeville.     
 
Financial Policies  

56



 

4 | P a g e  February 11, 2025  Town Board meeting 

Clerk/Treasurer Atwater presented the Town Board with recommendations for  Financial Policies to 
review and possibly adopt in the future.   The Town Board will review and discuss it at the next 
meeting.     
 
 
Clerk Matters 
Clerk/Treasurer Atwater reported the Auditors will be at the Town Hall on February 18th. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion:  Chair Storlie moved to adjourn the meeting.  Supervisor Barfknecht seconded the motion.   
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:13 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Liz Atwater, Town Clerk 
 
Minutes Officially Approved By:    ___________________________________________ on: __________________                     

Town Chair                                                  Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

57



 

5 | P a g e  February 11, 2025  Town Board meeting 

Date Vendor Check # Description Total 
02/11/2025 Payroll ending 1/31/2025 11625 Payroll ending 12/31/2024 $    2,155.00 
02/11/2025 Payroll ending 1/31/2025 11626 Payroll ending 12/31/2024 $       221.65 
02/11/2025 Payroll ending 1/31/2025 11627 Payroll ending 12/31/2024 $       961.08 
02/11/2025 ALF 11628 Annual Ambulance Contract $       500.00     
02/11/2025 Anderson Rock & Lime 11629 Chip Rock $       736.52 
02/11/2025 Elizabeth Atwater 11630 Office supplies $       150.04 
02/11/2025 Mark Ceminsky 11631 Mileage $         71.40 
02/11/2025 Central Farm Services 11632 Town Hall LP Tank $       536.75 
02/11/2025 Dakota County Financial 11633 Ice and Snow Removal $    2,258.25 
02/11/2025 General Code 11634 Supplement #3 $       735.00 
02/11/2025 Inspectron 11635 October 2024 Inspections $  11,346.99 
02/11/2025 JTN 11636 Internet $       199.00 
02/11/2025 Kennedy & Graven 11637 Enforcement matters $       138.00 
02/11/2025 Metro Alarms 11638 Quarterly Billing $         90.00 
02/11/2025 Metro Sales 11639 Copier $       121.67 
02/11/2025 T&C Cleaning 11640 Cleaning February $       170.00 
02/11/2025 Town Law Center 11641 Legal $    1,322.40 
02/11/2025 WSB 11643 Services December 2024 $    4,747.50 
02/11/2025 IRS EFT20250211 January Payroll $    2,815.78     
02/11/2025 PERA EFT20250211-1 January Payroll $    1,202.87 
02/11/2025 Dakota Electric EFT20250211-2 Electric $       190.48 
02/11/2025 DSI EFT20250211-3 Trash $       163.05 
02/11/2025 Point North Networks EFT20250211-4 IT $       527.00 
02/11/2025 Visa EFT20250211-5 Adobe, w2, Office Supplies $       610.97 
      

    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

58



 

1 | P a g e  February 27, 2025 Special Town Board Meeting 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 
Dakota County, State of Minnesota 

SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING 
February 27, 2025 – 1:00 P.M. 

 
Call to Order 
The Eureka Township Town Board Special Meeting was called to order at 1:02 p.m. by Chair 
Pete Storlie. 
 
Supervisors Present: Mark Ceminsky, Allen Novacek, Pete Storlie and Tim Pope 
 
Others Present:  Liz Atwater,  Bob Alsop 
 
Purpose of the Special Town Board Meeting 
Chair Pete Storlie stated the purpose of the special meeting is to discuss litigation.    
 
Motion: Chair Storlie moved to go into closed session pursuant to Minnesota Statute 13D.05, 
Subd. 3(b) to have an attorney-client discussion regarding the zoning enforcement litigation 
in the matter of Hedya case no: 19HA-CV-247-2711.  Supervisor Novacek seconded the motion.   
Motion carried 4-0.   
 
Motion: Chair Storlie moved to come out of the closed session.  Supervisor Novacek seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion: Supervisor Novacek moved to adjourn the Special Town Board Meeting.  Supervisor 
Pope seconded the motion.   Motion carried 4-0. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 1:26 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Liz Atwater, Town Clerk 
 
 
Minutes Officially Approved By:    ___________________________________________ on: __________________                     

Town Chair                                                  Date 

59



60



61



S89°39'13"W   2634.41

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

ST

ST

6
6

0
.0

'

1000+00 1005+00 1010+00 1015+00 1020+00
1025+00

1030+00 1035+00 1040+00

NEW PROPOSED TEMPORARY
CUL-DE-SAC LOCATION

CURRENT PROPOSED TEMPORARY
CUL-DE-SAC LOCATION

OUTLOT A
CURRENT: 31.40 AC

PROPOSED ALTERNATIVE: 31.75 AC

OUTLOT B
CURRENT: 76.80 AC

PROPOSED ALTERNATIVE: 76.45 AC

OUTLOT A AREA
(ADDED)

OUTLOT B AREA
(REMOVED)

300' R.

300' R.

K
:\T

W
C

_L
D

E
V

\L
A

U
N

C
H

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
IE

S
\L

A
K

E
V

IL
LE

 -
 A

D
E

LM
A

N
N

 F
A

R
M

\3
 D

es
ig

n\
C

A
D

\E
xh

ib
its

\O
ffs

ite
\A

LI
G

N
M

E
N

T
 A

LT
E

R
N

A
T

IV
E

.d
w

g 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

04
,  

20
25

 -
 8

:0
2a

m

NORTH HORIZONTAL
SCALE      IN      FEET

0 200 400222ND ST
ALIGNMENT ALTERNATIVE 62



 

 

 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 

DAKOTA COUNTY 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES 

TREE REMOVAL SERVICES 

 

 

Release Date:  February 12, 2025 

Response Deadline:  March 6, 2025 

 

 

25043 Cedar Avenue 

Farmington, MN  55024 

 

  

      

Liz Atwater 
clerk@eurekatownship-mn.us 

 

63



1 | P a g e  
 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES AND QUALIFICATIONS FOR TOWNSHIP TREE REMOVAL 

I.  Purpose 
 
Eureka Township is requesting quotes and qualifications for Tree Removal Services for Eureka Township. 
 
II.  Scope of Work 
 
The contractor shall furnish all labor, equipment, tools, and skills required to complete the following 
scope of work.   

1. Tree removal on 225th Street about 300 feet W of Denmark Ave. 
2. Work is to be performed within the Right of Way.      
3. Removal of all trees marked with an ORANGE “R” (approx. 14 trees) 
4. Grind all stumps, including stumps that are existing. 
5. Trim up tree canopy overhanging road. 
6. Contractor to physically verify work for scope. 

 
It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to report all problems to the Township Clerk.  The contractor 
must obtain approval from the Town Board prior to any work performed that will incur additional costs 
to the Township.  Unapproved costs will not be reimbursed. 
 
III. Responding Criteria  
 
Quotes should include the following:  Statement of Qualifications, listing of number and types of 
equipment, listing of number of employees available to complete services, listing of relevant experience 
with other townships or other clients, proposed fee schedule, certificate of insurance, and references.    
 
Responses shall be submitted by 10:30 a.m. on March 6, 2025, to: 
   
  Liz Atwater 
  Town Clerk 
  25043 Cedar Avenue 
  Farmington, MN  55024 
  
Questions about this request for quotes may be sent by email to clerk@eurekatownship-mn.us prior to 
the submission deadline. 
 
The Township will not reimburse any expenses incurred by those submitting responses including, but 
not limited to, expenses associated with the preparation and submission of the response and 
attendance at interviews. 

 
The Township reserves the right to reject any and all  quotes  or to request additional information from 
any and all vendors.  
 
Quotes will be reviewed by the Board of Supervisors at the March 12, 2025, Board meeting.   

64

mailto:clerk@eurekatownship-mn.us


Estimate COI Equipment
Fredrickson Dirt Works 4,855.00$   Yes Yes
Pope Premium Enterprises 4,190.00$   on file on File
Tree Masters 4,500.00$   Yes Yes

65



ESTIMATE
Fredrickson Dirt Works, LLC
6905 290th St W
North�eld, MN 55057-5129

fredricksondirtworks@gmail.com
+1 (952) 454-6739

Bill to

Eureka Township
25043 Cedar Ave
Farmington, Minnesota 55024

Ship to

Eureka Township
25043 Cedar Ave
Farmington, Minnesota 55024

Estimate details
Estimate no.: 1021
Estimate date: 03/04/2025
Expiration date: 05/04/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Tree removal Tree removal of all marked trees along
225th St (approx. 14 trees). All wood
and debris to be hauled o� and
disposed of.

1 $3,150.00 $3,150.00

2. stump grinding Grinding of all stumps including
existing stumps on site to
approximately 8"-10" below grade.

1 $1,330.00 $1,330.00

3. Trucking (Quad Axle) hauling o� site of all logs, debris, and
shavings.

3 $125.00 $375.00

Note to customer
Payment terms NET 60 upon completion of project. We look forward
to working with you.

Total $4,855.00

Expiry
date

05/04/2025

Accepted date Accepted by

66



 Statement of Qualifications for Forestry Work on Township Road Right-of-Way 

 To Whom It May Concern, 

 I am writing to submit my qualifications for consideration for the position to complete forestry 
 work on the township road right-of-way. With a background in forestry and land management, I 
 possess the necessary skills and experience to effectively carry out the duties associated with 
 this role. 

 Relevant Experience: 

 •  10 years of hands-on experience in forestry work, including tree removal, 
 pruning, and vegetation management along roadways and other public infrastructure. 

 •  Proven experience working on road rights-of-way in areas that require careful 
 navigation of utility lines, traffic, and ensuring the safety of surrounding properties. 

 •  Successful completion of various projects involving road maintenance, vegetation 
 management, and hazardous tree removal in urban and rural settings. 

 •  Proficient in the use of heavy forestry equipment, including chainsaws, stump 
 grinders, and wood chippers, with a strong understanding of their safe and effective operation. 

 •  Experience in identifying and managing invasive species, conducting tree health 
 assessments, and maintaining forest ecosystems along roadways. 

 Skills and Abilities: 

 •  Expertise in forestry best practices and adhering to local regulations for road 
 right-of-way maintenance. 

 •  Ability to assess the health and stability of trees and vegetation, identifying 
 potential hazards to public safety. 

 •  Strong problem-solving and decision-making skills, ensuring efficiency in work 
 execution while minimizing environmental impact. 

 •  Skilled in maintaining safety protocols and working within a team to complete 
 projects in a timely and professional manner. 

 •  Ability to navigate and manage forestry projects while adhering to township 
 guidelines, environmental standards, and timelines. 

67



 References: 

 Bill Wiseman 

 Homeowner/Business owner 

 Wise Choice Construction 

 (612)-328-6942 

 bill@wisechoiceconstruction.net 

 Nicholas Westerholm 

 Business owner 

 Ranch Hand Contracting 

 (612)-366-1462 

 ranchhandcontracting@gmail.com 

 Shane Touhey 

 Business owner 

 TSC Contracting 

 (612)-849-6910 

 tsccontracting@hotmail.com 

 More references from previous forestry work and land management are available upon request. 

 I am confident that my technical skills, commitment to safety, and strong work ethic make me an 
 ideal candidate for this project. I look forward to the opportunity to contribute to the successful 
 completion of forestry work for Eureka township. 

 Thank you for your consideration. 

 Sincerely, 

 Eric Fredrickson 

 Fredrickson Dirt Works 

68

mailto:bill@wisechoiceconstruction.net
mailto:ranchhandcontracting@gmail.com
mailto:tsccontracting@hotmail.com


 Equipment available for project 

 ●  Cat 299D3XE Compact track loader 
 ●  Cat 257D Compact track loader with Cat SG18B stump grinder 
 ●  Cat 312 excavator 
 ●  Peterbilt 378 quad axle dump truck 
 ●  Vermeer BC625a wood chipper 
 ●  Ford F800 crane truck 
 ●  Ford F550 service truck 
 ●  Equipment trailers 
 ●  Various Chainsaws and felling equipment 
 ●  Various Attachments 

 Two employees will be available to complete work. 

 Payment due NET 60 days upon completion of project. 

69



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

3/5/2025

Miller-Hartwig Insurance
PO Box 1177
Lakeville MN 55044

Ashley Kraft
952-469-0416

akraft@millerhartwig.com

Selective Ins Co of Southeast 39926
FREDDIR-01

Fredrickson Dirt Works LLC
6905 290th St W
Northfield MN 55057

1869300577

A X 1,000,000
X 500,000

15,000

1,000,000

3,000,000
X

S 2462080 2/12/2025 2/12/2026

3,000,000

A 300,000

X

S 2462080 2/12/2025 2/12/2026

Eureka Township
25043 Cedar Avenue
Farmington MN 55024

70



ESTIMATE
Pope Premium Enterprises Inc
5795 235th St
Farmington, MN 55024-9636

timpope71@hotmail.com
+1 (612) 366-2722

Bill to

Eureka Township
25043 Cedar Ave
Farmington,MN 55024

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1027
Estimate date: 02/26/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Tree Removal Remove the trees and shrubs that are
marked with orange in the right away
(approximately 14 trees)
￼ Grind all stumps to ground level and
clean up.
Trim up tree canopy, overhanging road
and right away .

1 $4,190.00 $4,190.00

Total $4,190.00

Accepted date Accepted by

71

mailto:timpope71@hotmail.com
tel:+16123662722


72



73



74



 

Resolution 2025-03   Authorizing Contract with Interested Officer  
Under Minn Stat. § 471.88, subd.5  

Eureka Township 
Dakota County, Minnesota 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT WITH INTERESTED OFFICER UNDER MINN. 
STAT. § 471.88, SUBD.5 

 
WHEREAS, Town Board of Eureka Township, Dakota County, Minnesota is seeking the 
performance or acquisition of the following services: 

1. Tree removal on 225th Street about 300 feet W of Denmark Ave. 
2. Work is to be performed within the Right of Way.      
3. Removal of all trees marked with an ORANGE “R” (approx. 14 trees) 
4. Grind all stumps, including stumps that are existing. 
5. Trim up tree canopy overhanging road. 

  
WHEREAS,  Tim Pope is an officer of said Township and will be financially interested in the 
contract for the following described reason: 

• He is an owner of Pope Premium Enterprises, Inc which is the provider of the 
services.   

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Town Board, upon a unanimous vote of 
supervisors with the interested officer abstaining, find the contract price of $4,190.00 is as 
low, or lower than, the price at which the service could be obtained elsewhere at this time; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board, pursuant to Minn. Stat. §§ 365.37; 
471.88, subd.5; and 471.89, does hereby authorize a contract with Pope Enterprises for a 
price of $4,190.00; payment to occur on the contract as agreed upon the filing of a proper 
affidavit by the interested officer.    

Adopted this 12 day of March 2025. 

 

      BY THE TOWN BOARD 

 
      _____________________________________________________ 
      Town Board Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________________ 
Liz Atwater, Clerk 
 

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



���������	
������
�
���������
������
������
����
���������� �
!"#$%&�'
(�!"#$%&�')"� "��#%*+�,-.�/�0"1
232432526
72825
9��� :� "��
;�<%&=$>
!�" �
(?�" �)"� "��#%*+�,-@
:� "��
;�<%&=$>
A">��'
!�" �
(1">��'?�" �)"� "��#%*+�,-B$C
�%1
D#'E
=" "
� "
�="
%�#F" &
G� 
�="
�11$�$�%��
H�>" ,$&� 
1"&�&*;����
�G
I
1"&�&E
1 �<$%+&
<" "
> �,$1"1*D���<�%?"
%�#F" &
�>>"� 
��
F"
J7EI75*55
>" 
1"&�
K
I
L
JIEMI5*55A"�$," '
$&
J7N6*55O� 
�
�����
�G
JPE756*550"
&=���1
>��
�=$&
�%
�%"
�G
�� 
#""�$%+&
G� 
�>> �,��*A�%Q�
�%�<
$G
<"
?�%
�11
��
�%"
�G
�="
#""�$%+&
?�#$%+
�>*�� �
!"#$%&�'
R"�
STUVWWX
YWZ
[S\]̂_̀ a
bcde
fghijkel
mnopqhkjrsthuvwxya
zg{jgk{cl|
}gnd~cdl
��|
���p
�����
�b�_a
bcde
fghijkel
mbfghijkelqg~dgechjr�t�uv���w�ya
}�{�
}t��t�
~�
c��t�cjsg
j~hngdk
��~dgec
�t�j
��i�
�"+$%
G� <� 1"1
#"&&�+"8�����
A�,"
���
(1�,")%�&=�>"&*?�#-�����
O"F �� '
24E
2526
��
7787 87P
D�
!H;¡��
�� �
!"#$%&�'
(FN6)#&%*?�#-
82



����������	
����������������������������������������� ��!"�#$�!�%��&�����'(�)*+,-�./+/�*+/�01/��2345/+6�783�+/93/60/:�5*6/:�82�01/�;1808�*2:�6,/0<1�;+8=>:/:?@A/*6/�,//;�4/�*:=>6/:�*2:�<*AA�B>01�*27�93/6C826?��D?EF36084�8*,�:/6,-���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������G�DHDI?HH����J�@KL�KMF.�E����������������N�@+/�O2>61-�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������G����PQI?HH���J�@KL�KMF.�E��P?E�R/A>=/+7-��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������G���DSI?HH�����T1*2,6U�VWXY�ZW[\3�]1*;/6U�̂2<?@182/-��QIPN_̀QNaQ_H�bDHc*b-��QIPN_̀QNaQIH�
83


	EUREKA BRIDGE MAINTENANCE WORK REQUEST.pdf
	EUREKA

	2025-0205 222nd Alignment Alt.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	001


	Tree Quotes.pdf
	Sheet1




